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FEDERAL Eb

WASHINGTON. O.C. A*$

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUR RECEIPT RZOURSTE

The Honorable William L. Clay
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: "MUR 1441

Dear Mr. Clay:

The Federal Election Coumlision has reviewed the allegationsof your complaint dated May 11, 1982 and determined that on the

nl basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a

"7 complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to .your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a

V complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General counsel

BY:

Associate General



"t2y 14, 1902

Robert Mueller, Treasurer
cc Al Mueller for Congress Comittee

P.O. Box 9369
St. Louis, Missouri 63117

0 Re: MUR 1441

Dear Mr. Mueller:

On May 17, 1982, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your committee, had violated certain sections of

o) the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 12, 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and informationo provided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a

violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate Genera Counsel



J. Curtis Herge
Il Sedam & Herge

8300 Greensboro Drive, Suite 1100
McLean, Virginia 22102

.0.

Re: MUR 1441

Dear Mr. Herge:

On May 17, 1982, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your client, National Conservative Political Action

o Committee had violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July 12, 1982, determined that on the
0: basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by the respondents that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Kenneth A. G oss.Associate G neral Counsel

.~7*17 U,~ 1952
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in the Ratter, of)

Al .oller fo? Cangress )Committee ) .."

National Conservative )
Political Action Committee )

CER ?ZFCATON

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 12,

1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

V. following actions in MUR 1441:

1. Find no reason to believe
that the Al Mueller for
Congress Committee and
National Conservative
Political Action Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441a

o of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letters as
submitted with the First
General Counsel's Report,
undated.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and

Reiche voted affirmatively; Commissioner McGarry did not

cast a vote in this matter.

Attest:

97

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-7-82, 4:12
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-8-82, 11:00
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COKPL&INEA' 8vK William t. Clay

R3B5POUU'S t Al Nueller for Congress CoMmitteo
N National3Conservative Political

Action Committee

0 R SAUE 2 U.S.C. SS 441a and 431(8)

InTERNALREOT CHECED 3z None

FEDERALAGNCIES CHECKID: None

SWUSA.RY 0? ALEGATIONS

On May 12, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received a

signed and notarized complaint from William L. Clay, Congressman

for the First Congressional District of Missouri. (See

Attachment 1 page 1 of attachments). Congressman Clay alleges

that Al Mueller (a candidate for the First Congressional

District) violated the federal election laws.

Specifically Congresman Clay alleges an unlawful

relationship between the candidate Al Mueller and the National

Conservative Political Action Committee and suggests that the

resulting coordinated expenditures may exceed the contribution

0

0

N

0



Uinits afth Vedera U~ction Casof~bt t

(~thet)

%6' At Mueller fot Congress Coittq -(br t0,
"Hueller Committee') and the National Conservative " itical

Action Ckomittee (hereinafter WNCPACe) were named resond~ents in

this matter.

FACTU AND LEAL ANlM8I

Complainant, Congressman Clay alleges that an 'unlawful

relationship between the candidate and an organization known as

NCPAC has been proposed." (See Attachment 1 page 1 of

o attachments.) Complainant also states that NCPAC "has been

W requested to use its huge financial resources to conduct a

negative campaign against [complainant]." (See Attachment 1 page

1 of attachments.) Additionally, complainant states that

q. "supportive organizations may not exceed the legal limit set by

o [the Act) when working or contributing at the request of, or in

concert with the candidate or his representatives." (See

.0 Attachment 1 page 1 of attachments.)

Complainant submits a newspaper article from the St. Louis

Business Journal May 3 - 9, 1982, to support the above

allegations. (See Attachment 1 page 2 of attachments.) The

newspaper article is entitled "Mueller Courts NCPAC funds for

campaign against Bill Clay." (see Attachment 1 page 2 of

attachments). Bob Mueller, brother of the candidate and campaign

treasurer, is quoted as saying that he hopes to interest NCPAC in

helping to defeat the liberal Clay (complainant). Complainant



Muele the 00,4idt.J already !r ti ~

involved in the race." (See AtN 0 1alt 1 1age 3rms)

According to the article Al Nueller Was told to Oam back, attor

April 27, the filing deadline. (See Attachment 1 page 2 of

attachments).

As noted by the newspaper article, involvement by 11CI0AC

would be against complainant, not for Mueller, at CPAC does not

o support candidates .... (See Attachment 1 page 2 of

attachments).

Complainant questions the legality and independence of

proposed negative expenditures by NCPAC in opposition to his

candidacy. However, inquiry as to the legality and independence

o of expenditures is best done at the point in time when such

expenditures are actually made. In this case no expenditures

:0 have been made by NCPAC in opposition to the complainant.

Both the Mueller Committee and NCPAC have responded in this

matter. The Mueller Committee, in its response refers to and

submits a letter sent to the Editor of the St. Louis Journal.

This letter which appeared in the May 10 - 16, 1982 edition

according to the treasurer, "corrects and denies the

misinformation contained in the article referred to in the

complaint." (See Attachment 3 page 3 of attachments). In this

letter, the candidate, Al Mueller states that neither he nor



anyon l o~~b oift -Ci~ I I III

lueller states that his, ecord les

Phil. ot "M u t't he h.s t fU.tU. p to

with NCPAC. (See Attachment 2 page 4 of attachments.)

Counsel for CPAIC submitted a letter and affidavit from the

President of NCPAC. (See Attachment 2 pages 5 and 6 of

attachments.) The President of NCPAC John T. Dolan states that

NCPAC *has made no expenditure expressly advocating the

nomination for election or defeat of Al Mueller or of

Representative Clay, and it had no plans to make such

o expenditures in the campaign for the Democratic nomination for

!fn election to the House of Representatives from the First District

of Missouri." (See Attachment 2 page 7 of attachments).

Due to the lack of evidence of negative expenditures against

complainant by NCPAC, the Office of General Counsel recommends

o that the Commission find that there is no reason to believe that

the Al Mueller Committee and National Conservative Political

O) Action Committee violated the Act and close the file.

sr IE TiOns

1. Find no reason to believe that the Al Mueller for

Congress Committee and National Conservative Political Action

Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
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Charles N. Steele

BY:

Associate General C unsel

14

1. C aint (pages 1 and 2)
O 2. Response from Respondents (pages 3-8)

3. Later to Complainant (page 9)
W 4. Letters to Reipondents (pages 10 and 11)

0

0



Federal EttOn C000 $411, *"
13 25 K S tire0t 11.0 - S.Washington," .C. 20463

RE: Complain.t agaInst CAaitf.date AL i" er - Ist Congressional,

Distrtict.

Dear COmmittee:

As a candidate for re-election to the Congress of the
United States from the .1st District'ofMissouri, I am making
a formal couplaint against Mr. Al Mueller, one of the Democratic

*r candidates who has filed for electiton to the office I presently
hold.

As stated in the St. Louis Business Journal, May 3-9,
n 1982, Bob Mueller, brother of the candidate-and campaign
.treasurer, is quoted as stating that an unlawful relatlonship

between the candidate and an organization known as NCPAe
- has been proposed. The organization has been requested to

use its huge financial resources to conduct a negative.
Ocampaign against me. It is my understanding that such
Tr supportive organizations may. not exceed the legal limit set

by the F.E.C. for Political Action Committees when working
o or contributing at the request of, or in concert with the

candidate or his representatives.

According to the article, his brother, Bob Mueller,
campaign treasurer, said and I quote, "The turning point,
then, comes soon and includes the other prominent P.A.C.S
including NCPAC." "Al already approached them about getting
involved in the race," Mueller said of the conservative
group.

I am requesting that whatever action deemed appropriate
be taken to prevent and/or stop this obvious violation of
federal election laws.

CITY OF WASHINGTON
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Sworn this /d day of ./ 1982 by
Will i am . ay

4'. . Congressman
Ist. District of /MO.

Enclosure Rqober~t H, Cookseyz:ot.Zr Publ1±, Dist. of Colu=bia
CM:=Issio0 pi-eS JUl 14, 1985



a for campaign against Bill I
_Oy DAVID LSSE

"he 11M ae drawn " )M suppoeteo of
stat. Sen. Arfldler in hi bleg oIn-
cumbent UA. Rep. William "Bill" Clay in
Missouri' lot Congressional District.

Information from the candidates" fMst
campaign finance disclosure forms
showed: some $24.000 raised by Clay. with
the bigget donation of $1.000 from a
union; about $19.000 raised by Mueller. in-
cluding large donations from the political
action committees of Emerson Electric
Co.. Centerre Bank, the American Medical
Association, Southwestern Bell Co. and
General American Life Insurance Co.
MueUer's pitch for -corporate support

will go nationwide, said Bob Mueller. the
candidate's brother and campaign
treasurer. He hopes to interest NCPAC.
National Conservative Political • Action
Committee. the conservative negative-
campaign organization out of Vi-ginia. in
helping defeat the liberal Clay.

If NCPAC targets Clay as a victim of its
healthy war chest. Mueller said. he hopes
many of the 2.500 corporate poLitical ac.
tion committees nationwide will funnel
money into the St. Louis contest.

"We're Kuing to try to show theni Al h.s
to be a better alternative to Clay." based
largely on the incumbent's low rating on
supporting business issues. Mueler said.
"NCPAC's interest could carry a lot of im-
plications for fund raising." he added. "as
most of the other PACs fall in line" along
with many of the corporate leaders.

Clay's supporters are jockeying the
other way. looking to reinforce .s
machinery: "citUzens campailts" and
voter registration "for the small folk."

"That's the only place he'll be able to
raise money," Clay aide Pearlie Evans
said of Mueller, "with corporations and
his friends with money."

While teassurer Mueler mentions door-
to-door and mass'malling campaigns to fill
out the fund raising, it's clear the effort to
match Clay's recognition will demand ex-
pensive media time. Mueller still is hoping
to raise $300.000 for the August primary.
and thus must rely on the PACe. business
leaders and their money.

"We've got to convince them that the
race here is the primary." Mueller said of
the overwhelmingly Democratic 1st
District. Corporate PACs tend to sit out
the primaries, as do ReFblican bus-ness
persons.

The money must come soon. he added.
"We've got to get that money in May and
June." to build the consistent nmedla tx-
po-ure that will raise his brother's visib-li-
ty. '

Clay. meanwh can take a *adls
pace through electionda.M V I'
itl succe at r gb
doesn't faze Evan o
make contributions to our side, ew4,
it's'over."

The rest, she aid. probably an Muer
friends and associates, somethin Bob
Mueer concedes.
."'So far. It's been almost like fratanty
buddins." he said of Mueller's kW sup.
porters. The American Medical Asocia.
lon donation of $2.000. he cited as an ex-
ample. came through Mueller's memA
friends In Jefferson City. including his per.
sonal doctor, who are active In the asseloa.
lion's political committee.

Clav supporters are looking
to labor unions and "'small
/olk" for campaign
contributions.

An E.erson Electric at.urne'y 6iso ig a
Mueller friend from c€llege. the campaign
treasurer said. "You first contact
every'body you know." Bob Mueller said.
"Al has been contacting various
bvsinesses, and included his old college
frends."

The turning point., then, comes soon and
includes the other prominent PACs. in-
cludi=g NCPAC. "Al already approached
them about getting involved in the race."
Mueller said of the conairvative group.

That involvement would be against
Clay. not for lueller, as NCPAC don not
support candidate and is thus exempt
from federal election regulations that
would open fun&aiuing records and limitspendng.

"They told him to come back after April
27." Mueller said. which was the filing
deadline. "Now that it's past, we've got
the one-on-one contest between Al and Bill
tkat we wanted."

The last-minute. ballot-confusing addi-
tiorms of a Jay Miller and another William
"'Bill" Clay aside, neither camp sees any
competition beyond each other.

"Now that the lines are drawn and it's
clearly a two-person race." Mueller said."we can raise the money we need."

Said Evans. whose candidate is shooting
fcr S150.000: "We know we'll reach our
goal.

"There's a lot more doubt about them
i'rd thezr's."

wkUeer tsNCPAC fu

*0



Deer NC. Etsele:

let I5 1441

Zn response to the alleged violation based upon an article whtch appeired
in the "St. Lous usAess Journal". please find enclosed a copy of the
letter publiobed in the so" "St. Louis Busnes ouwn4 dated Mqp l0-16,
1982. This lett e corrects and denies the misinformation contained in the
article referred to tn the complaint.

In effect, no nember of the Al Mueller for Congress comsmttee has directly
or indirectly contacted or been contacted by any organization known as..NCIAC.
In smazvy, no relationship has ever existed between the candidate, his cam-
paign staff or his authorized committee and NCIAC. No funds have been requested
or received from any Political Action Comittee in any manner or amount contrary
to the rules and regulations of the Federal Election Comission. ThUs, there it
no violation.

Both the newspaper and the author of the article have bean made aware of the
o fact that the information contained in the article regarding NCPAC is wrong

and have published the letter of correction. Verification of the above facts
may be obtained by directly contacting the "St. Louis Business Journal" or NCPAC.

Furthermore, it is our understanding that the incumbant candidate is fully aware
of this situation, but has determined it to be in his best interest to capitalize
upon the opportunity to further promulgate this misinformation. Such is the
nature of the beast.

Thank you for the opportunity to set the record straight. Please contact me if
there are any further questions.

Sincerely,

WITE.

Al Mueller for Congress Coimittee
P. 0. Box 9369 ,-
St. Louis, MO -63117
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No NCPAC

IW"sbw a s uprdh m, ew.

wPo an las week th~ sbm SOMSwe ew

qamo but I waneftI voe
After so is 1h2 ea.. n M v. wt wakc for

the aid of individual ds labo, the evimat and
small business, my record clearly separte my
philosophy from that of NCPAC, I have so smlaton
with such an organization andI clamrl do't plan any.

- *I.
*.I.

* 4

Al Mueler
Cadidate for Coapqsesst District
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0

0
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G LNN J. SEOAM. JR.
J. CURTIS .ggtsg
R aomePn. SPARKS. i.u
A. MARK CHRISTOP049f

JANIS A. CHERRVY "MAW
KARIN LUSSIN *LAIN '",.'
JOHN ROSNNT CLARK= 5 *uleit
8. ERIC SIVERTSCN .

Kenneth A. Gross, 8q.
Associate General Counsel " . .- .
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 W

Attention of Deborah Curry

Co. Res MU ].41

:t Dear Mr. Gross:

We are writing on behalf of our, client, National
Conservative Political Action Committee, in response to your
letter, dated May 17, 1982, with whick you enclosed a copy. of a

S complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by Rep.
William L. Clay. This matter has been numbered MUR 1441.

Enclosed herewith, for your file, is a Statement of
o Designation of Counsel, signed by the Treasurer of National

Conservative Political Action Committee, designating this firm as
its counsel in connection with this matter.

Rep. Clay complains that National Conservative
Political Action Committee has been invited to make expenditures
in opposition to his campaign for the Democratic nomination for
election to the House of Representatives from the First District
of Missouri. Rep. Clay alleges that that invitation was extended
by the campaign treasurer of Al Mueller, who is also a candidate
for the Democratic nomination for election to the House of
Representatives from the First District of Missouri.

The concerns of Rep. Clay have no foundation. Enclosed
herewith is an affidavit of Mr. John T. Dolan, Chairman of
National Conservative Political Action Committee, in which he
states that the Committee has made n5 expenditure, and has no
plan to make expenditures, expressly advocating the election or
defeat of any candidate for the Democratic nomination for



Ow.I.q * 1110 .ingp Repo Clay has f*40 O
V '4 Statute or regulation ovegy o&
baii'tti.- and the f Ile on this mattor sou4be

Sinc your,

J. Curtis NtIsr '

~ Inolosures
0

0 I0



VIO th. ~Q of

A, sIpoR,n

Respondent.

rni m4u ~nmmmmmi namm m m mmnino

OR, 1414

JOH T. DOLA, being duly sworn, deposes and sayst

1. That he is the Chairman of National conservative

'O Political Action Committee (MCPAC), a respondent in the complaint

filed with the Federal Election Commission by Rep. William L.

Clay on May 12, 1982, which has been numbered MUR 1441.

2. That, in his complaint, Rep. Clay alleges that the

, campaign treasurer of Al Mueller, a candidate for nomination for

o election to the House of Representatives, "is quoted as stating

that an unlawful relationship between the candidate and an

organization known as NCPAC has been proposed."

3. That, by filing his complaint, Rep. Clay appears to

be concerned that, if NCPAC were to make expenditures in

opposition to the nomination for election of Rep. Clay, such

expenditures would be made at the request or suggestion of

candidate Mueller.

4. That NCPAC has made no expenditure expressly

advocating the nomination for election or defeat of Al Mueller,

or of Rep. Clay, and it has no plan to make such expenditures in



rat

* to or cegulattpd'.0
~ r~.Jurisdiction*

tbi# , this8 Aff idavit wasnE~U~

* stat of Vigina )
'TCounty Cif .Arlington list:

Sworn to before me, k notary public# this 47Z9C day of
M. ay, 1982.o

Notary Public I

my Coummission expires: ~~iSf?/



RTIIRDMAIL

The Honorable William L. Clay,
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

At: MPR 1441

Dear Mr. Clay:

o The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated May 11, 1982 and determined that on the

11 basis of the information provied in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondent that there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a
complaint to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal
of this action. See 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(8). "

Should additional information come to. your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R° 5 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



IZ A .. ..i !ii

3. Curtis Herge
0 Sedan & Herg.

8300 Greensboro Drive, Saite 1100
' McLean, Virginia 22102

Res MOR 1441

Dear Mr. Berge:

_ On May 17, 1982, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your client, National Conservative Political Action

~ Committee had violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July ", 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by the respondents that there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been

a committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



Robert Mueller, TresUs~r
N, Al Mueller for Congr Ci" ttee

P.O. Box 9369 1

St. Louis, Missouri 6117
08

Res NUR 1441

Dear Mr. Mueller:

On May 17, 1982, the Commission notified you of a complaint
alleging that your comtittee, had violated certain sections of

o the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on July , 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and informationprovided by you, that there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



sear Ir. Steels:

In resoas A *8 4gaVS~t basd *4, *t.e b
in the. rItt-

0 l~tr pubin 0* 4 e#"W^_oui
~~~~A7~~~-PP a"il eerdt ntec pieID

oIn effects no Oe of tOis AL Mueller for-.Cp "ae CONOWte41 lies, "XOC4ky.
or Indirectly a"sace orbedontacted by Sny .6g~ai WOO a tC
In ONIary, 06 relationship has ever existed btw 'the candidte, his an-
paign staff or his authorized comittee and VC11C. No funds have been requested
or received from any Political Action Committee in any manner or amount contrary
to the rules and regulations of the Federal Election Commission. 'Thus, there is
no violation.

Both the nevpaper and the author of the article have been made 4are of the
fact that the information contained in the article regarding NCPAC ,$ wrong

oand have published the letter of correction. Vertfication of the above facts
may be obtained by directly contacting the "St. Louis Business Journal" or NCPAC.

Furthermore, it is our understanding that the incumbant candidate is fully aware
of this situation, but has determined it to be in his best interest to capitalize
upon the opportunity to further promulgate this misinformation. Such is the
nature of the beast.

Thank you for the opportunity to set the record straight. Please contact me if
there are any further questions.

Sincerely,

Treasurer
Al Mueller for Congress Committee
P. 0. Box 9369
St. Louis, MO 63117
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728 Garden
" Webster Groves,

WASUIIOatOJ

Missouri 63119

CIP MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

P, A

Q jir

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



Kenneth A. Gros-.
Associate General
Federal Election
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. "20

Attention of Deborah Cu e y

I~~66~SS

-

4,-,

~1

Dear Mr. Gross:

We are writing on behalf of our client, National
Conservative Political Action Committee, in- stponse to your
letter, dated May 17, 1982, with w hich lou oelosed a copy of a
complaint filed with the Fedezal hecti tinmission by Rep.
William L. Clay. This matter ha been numERred MUR 1441.

Enclosed hervitb, for your file, is a Statement of
O Designation of Counsel# signed by the Treaswer of National

Conservative Political Action Committee, designating this firm as
its counsel in connection with this matter.

Rep. Clay omplains that National Conservative
Political Action Committee has ben invited tO .make expenditures
in opposition to his capaign for the 6mocratic nomination for
election to the House of Representatives from the First District
of Missouri. Rep. Clay alleges that that invitation was extended
by the campaign treasurer of Al mIeller, who is also a candidate
for the Democratic nomination for election to the House of
Representatives from the First District of Missouri.

The concerns of Rep. Clay have no foundation. Enclosed
herewith is an affidavit of Mr. John T. Dolan, Chairman of
National Conservative Political Action Committee, in which he
states that the Committee has made no expenditure, and has no
plan to make expenditures, expressly advocating the election or
defeat of any candidate for the Democratic nomination for
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P:MUR 1441

otlt .~rnsaa~mu b~the @sms~iand to act O
behalfbeweh 4.d a

NATIONAL.CONSERVATIVE % VOLJTICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE

BY:

Leif Noren, Treasurer
National Conservative Political Act' n Committee
1500 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 513
Arlington, Virginia 22209

(703) 522-2800

0
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0

ADDRUS:

ROM SI8ON



JOU?. oW[ , being dUly s tn, deposes an 7s.

1. tat be is the Chat e..of National C ervati" '

Political Action Committee (ICPAC), a respondent in the aa*laeft

filed with the Federal Election Commission by Rep. William L.

Clay on Nay 12, 1982, which has been numbered NUR 1441o

2. That, in his complaint, Rep. Clay alleges that the

campaign treasurer of Al Mueller, a candidate for nomination for

0 election to the House of Representatives, win quoted as stating

that an unlawful relationship between the candidate and an
0

organization known as NCPAC has been proposed."

3. That, by filing his complaint, Rep. Clay appears to

be concerned that, if NCPAC were to make expenditures in

opposition to the nomination for election of Rep. Clay, such

expenditures would be made at the request or suggestion of

candidate Mueller.

4. That NCPAC has made no expenditure expressly

advocating the nomination for election or defeat of Al Mueller,

or of Rep. Clay, and it has no plan to make such expenditures in



foreqOiVq. the I
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jur isdiction.

iS Affidavit yas

-vorn to bef.oe me, a notary public, this EE Z day of
Mayo i

Notary Pub~c'

My ComssiLon expirens * /51 1 ",.
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SEDAM 8& HERGE
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SUITE I100 O
8300 GREENSBORO DRIVE
MCLEAN, VIRGINIA 2210O2

TO
Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.Associate General CounselFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



lbts*tot iLa to notify y~u that an May 12,49112

?$ra, lttocaoins af C.oIwe4 acpat Wkha e havesections ofOe'raft-a W m9pi Act of 1971 as amended (*the Act*)or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, V.5. Code. A copy of thisComplaint is encosed. We have numbered this matter
HUR 1443. Please refer to this number in all future

o cor espondenos.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,In writing, that no action should be taken against you ino connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response isreceived within 15 days, the Comission may take further

joaction based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. -Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless younotify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in thismatter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter ofrepresentation stating the name, address and telephone numberof such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel toreceive any notifications and other comunLcations from the
Commission.
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,for handling 4

Sinoerelye

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Al Mueller



Re8 IWOR 1441
o . Det-r., Do last

This letter %1 to notify that on Nay 12, 1962
O the Wde:a1lot~isn C ission ireoeived a ccmlint which

aWW tht m~b.viol6at se-t"At sot ~t~s 'of the
ec g c , ass edd ('the Act')

or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.s. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 144L Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.C. s 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.
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Enclosures

Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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W~lC AETO BE SENT A COPY'-OF, KH v~LIT. I

CAMPAIGN, COMMITTEE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARSON COPY'(IS TofS I

TO THE CANDI DATE. PLEASE PROVID)E THE NAME AND ADDRESS. OF I*W1

CANDIDATE AND PUT A CC BESIDE THE'CANDIDATE'S NAME. IF A
CANDIDATE IS A RESPONDENT, A CARBON COPY IS TO BE SENT TO THE

CANDIDATE ' S PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE. PLEASE PROVIDE THE

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE AND PUT A
tCC" BESIDE THE COMMITTEE' S NAME. PLEASE PROVIDE THIS INFORMATION,

ON THIS SHEET, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE. THANK YOU.

4/ MLtc JIBkC -?,

M

£174A
L4(

4-0

(IA.tU/I I
ULf ,R Pocj

~-037

N

0

0

0

/m " %s L>C)ci-w( (, 3 POY7



614 Honoral Will~m MiCay
Washington, D.C. 205...

Dear Congressman Clays

This letter is to acknowledge re eipt of your complt
of May 11, 1982, against Mr. Al Muller which alleges violations
of the Federal lection Campaign laws. A staff member has
been assigned to analyse your allegations. The respondmt
will be notified of this complaint Within 5 days and a
recommendation to the COmission as to how this matter should
be initially handled will be made 15 days after the

o 0respondents' notification.
WYou will be notified as soon as the Commission takes

final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedure for handling

o complaints.
~Sincerely,

Phyllis A. Kayson
Docket Chief

Enclosure



'A

Federal Election Comemissi on C -1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: Complaint against Candidate AL Mueller I st Congressional
Di strict.

Dear Cdmmittee:

As a candidate for re-election to the Congress of theUnited States from the Ist District of Missouri, I am making
a formal complaint againsit Mr. Al Mueller, one of the Democratic

N candidates who has filed for election to the office I presently
hold.

As stated in the St. Louis Business Journal, May 3-99
1982, Bob Mueller, brother of the candidate and campaign
treasurer, is quoted as stating that an unlawful relationship
between the candidate and an organization known as NCPAe
has been proposed. The organization has been requested to
use its huge financial resources to conduct a negativecampaign against me. It is ly understanding that such

"T supportive organizations may not exceed the legal limit setby the F.E.C. for Political Action Committees when working
2or contributing at the request of, or in concert with the

candidate or his representatives.

According to the article, his brother, Bob Mueller,
campaign treasurer, said and I quote, "The turning point,
then, comes soon and includes the other prominent P.A.C.S
including NCPAC." "Al already approached them about getting
involved in the race," Mueller said of the conservative
group.

I am requesting that whatever action deemed appropriate
be taken to prevent and/or stop this obvious violation of
federal election laws.

CITY 0P WASHINGTON)
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA/)1 <

Sworn this n day orf 19n82 by PA
William L. Cay
Congressman6apa1st. District of, MO.

Enclosure on ayo th et
Notary P blite, DiA. Of Columbia
Cml10m Jftftu ftl? 240 1L965



'it forc against

Ste Om ArMude We ifi la
cumbot U Rep. Willis "1am in
MIsnoI's lot Co emI u

lformatln from the "ad0011' first
campaign finance disecloure forms
shows& some, 24,00o raised by wl wth
the bl st donation of $1,000 am
unio, about ,19,000 raised by ,eller, in.
cluding large donations from the political
action committees of Emeron Electric
Co., Centerre Bank. the American Medical
Association, Southwestern Bell Co. and
General American Life Insurance Co.

Mueller's pitch for corporate support
willro nationwide. sid Bob Mueller, the
canddate's brother and campaign
treasurer. He hopes to interest NCPAC.
National Conservative Political Action
Committee, the conservative negative-
campaign organization out of Virginia, in
helpi defeat the liberal Clay.

If NCPAC targets Clay as a victim of its
healthy war chest. Mueller said, he hopes
many of the 2,500 corporate political ac-
tion committees nationwide will funnel
money into the St. Louis contest.

"We're going to try to show them Al hum
to be a better alternative to Clay." based
largely on the incumbent's low rating on
supporting business issues, Mueller said.
"NCPAC's interest could carry a lot of im-
plications for fund raising," he added, "as
most of the other PACs fall in line" along
with many of the corporate leaders.

Clay's supporters are jockeying the
other way, looking to reinforce his
machinery: "citizens campaigns" and
voter registration "for the small folk."

"That's the only place he'll be able to
raise money," Clay aide Pearlie Evans
said of Mueller, "with corporations and
his friends with money."

While treasurer Mueller mentions door-
to-door and mau-malng campaigns to fill
out the fund raising, it's clear the effort to
match Clay's recognition will demand ex-
pensive media time. MuUer still is hoping
to raise $300,000 for the August primary.
and thus must rely on the PACs, business
leaders and their money.

"We've got to convince them that the
race here is the primary," Mueler said of
the overwhelmingly Democratic 1st
District. Corporate PACs tend to sit out
the primaries, as do Re-i:blican business
persons.

The money must come soon, he added.
"We've got to get that money in May and
June," to build the consistent media ex-
posure that will raise his brother's visibili-

I, ty.

dmm. too lowaw ,U

demot #6a vaSo n t *
make contributkns to our dd,
It's over."

The rest. dw said. probably O"e Ml e
friends and associates,soein b
Mueller concedes.

"So far. it's been almost like e ty
buddies," he said of Mueller's key sup.
porters. The American Medical Assoca-
tion donation of $2,000. he cited s an sa.
ample, cam through Mueller. mpolcal
friends in Jefferson City. lcudlftng p.
sonal doctor, who are active in the ssa
tion's political committee.

Clay sepporters are looking
to labor xuions and "small
folk for cam ign
costributiowS.

An Emerson Electric attorney also is a
Mueller friend from college, the campaign
treasurer said. "You first contact
everybody you know," Bob M ueller said.
"Al has been contacting various
businesses, and included his old college
friends."

The turning point, thenu comes som and
lnclude the0 other prominent PAVO Wcluding NCPAC. °Al already- as
them a t en Involved int h.f
Musller said,.1othe conservative igur4

That involvement would
Clay. not frfmdibr, m NCPA*dmuNe
support andldam and is tkamw mmpt
from fedewal dseais regulatlma4hat
would opas 6mdmAdng records nIot

"They told him to come back after April
27," Mueller said, which was the filing
deadline. "Now that it's past, we've got
the one-on-one contest between Al and Bill
that we wanted."

The last-minute. ballot-confusing addi-
tione of a Jay Miller and another William
"Bill" Clay aside, neither camp sees any
competition beyond each other.

"Now that the lines are drawn and it's
clearly a two-person race," Mueller aid.
"we can raise the money we need."

Said Evans, whose candidate is shooting
for $150,000: "We know we'll reach our
goal.

"There's a lot more doubt about them
and their's."

p.

Mueller

.0

/
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